

This natural avalanche occurred on the north face of Mt Backmore. Heavy wind loading and weak facets near the ground was the recipe that caused this slide. The crown in the lookers left side of the photo is nearly seven feet deep. Avalanches of this nature will become more likely as more weight and stress is added to the snowpack. Photo B Bakken

Advisory Region Northern Gallatin

**Forecast link:** GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Sun Mar 30, 2014GNFAC Avalanche Forecast for Mon Mar 31, 2014GNFAC Avalanche Forecast for Tue Apr 1, 2014GNFAC Avalanche Forecast for Wed Apr 2, 2014 GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Thu Apr 3, 2014

Northern Gallatin, 2014-03-29